30 E Adams St, Chicago, 60603 camrynawright@yahoo.com (682) 367-8927

CAMRYN WRIGHT

AUDIO ENGINEER/MUSIC ARTIST



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Driven and dedicated creative professional with over a decade of experience in the performing arts. Having begun my journey in performing at equity theatres at 12 years old, I have a decade of experience creating in a professional and collaborative environment. At 21 is when I discovered my true passion lies in songwriting, audio engineering, and artist development. With a consistent and disciplined track record in playlist curation, demo production and creative vision practice, I'm ready to bring my skills and personality to the team and create even more high quality and intentional art.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

SEP 2023 - PRESENT

Audio Engineer, Indepedent, Chicago, IL

- Clean demo/80% developed vision guranteed with every session
- Experience using Logic, Pro Tools, and Melda/Waves Plug Ins
- · Create unique soundscapes/visions for clients, using Waves and other plug-Ins for quality output.
- · Built a robust client base by mixing music for covers and independent projects.
- · Coaching and positive collaboration to ensure the best takes when recording, and a clean artistic vision

JAN 2021 - PRESENT

Music Artist, 036 Media, DFW, Texas

- · Skilled in Harmony Stacking and crafting infectious melodies and choruses
- · Create lyrics that capture the mood and story of the song while experimenting with rhythmic and melodic styles.
- Experienced in multiple different performance and vocal styles

SEP 2023 - PRESENT

Playlist curator, @jamwithcamcamryn

- Creation of 30-60 minute playlists inspired by an emotion, genre, action, or idea, enhancing music discovery and listener
 engagement
- Knowledge of playlist promotion, relationship building, negotiation, and branding.
- · Consistent uploading schedule and responses to viewers and artists

2014 - PRESENT

Performer/Actress, Texas and Chicago

- Strength in emotional freedom and commitment, comedic timing, and taking creative risks
- Dilligent application of notes/feedback, and strong collaborative abilities
- Work diligently with cast mates to deliver consistent and clean performances.

EDUCATION

AUG 2020 - MAY 2024

Bachelor of Fine Arts (B.F.A) in Acting, Roosevelt University, Chicago

REFERENCES

Mykah Seth Andrews

036 MEDIA

☑ 036mgmt@gmail.com

Dom Rofrano

DRUM DEALERZ PRODUCTION \$\infty 773-915-7026